



## FEERING PARISH COUNCIL

Feering Community Centre, Coggeshall Road, Feering, Colchester, Essex. CO5 9QB

Telephone: 01376 572882

Mobile: 07401 208582

Email: [clerk@feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk)

[www.feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk](http://www.feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk)

Please note that due to the current Covid-19 Coronavirus situation the Full Council will meet virtually via Zoom (<https://zoom.us>) Meeting ID 850 8533 7039)

### To Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Feering Parish Council to be held online at <https://zoom.uk> on **Tuesday 16 February 2021 at 7.30 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to the Council meeting.

Lisa Collins

Clerk to Feering Parish Council

10 February 2021

## FULL COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

025/2021 Chairman Welcome

026/2021 Apologies for Absence

- \* To receive and approve any apologies for absence

027/2021 Declaration of Interest

To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary, Pecuniary, or non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the Agenda.

- \* 028/2021 To approve the Minutes of the last meeting of Feering Parish Council

To receive and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 19 January 2020.

029/2021 Public Participation Session

The Chairman will invite questions and observations from members of the public present. A maximum time of 15 minutes will be allowed with each member of the public being allowed 3 minutes. At the close of this item, members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the Council.

- \* 030/2021 Finance

- i To approve the bank reconciliation as at 31 January 2020 and 2020/21 budget account (previously circulated).
- ii To agree payments for February 2020 (to be circulated to Councillors prior to the meeting)

031/2021 To receive Report from District / County Councillor

- 032/2021 Clerks Report**  
To receive the previously circulated report.
- \* **033/2021 Planning Matters**  
To receive a report of the Planning Committee Meetings held on 27 January 2021.
- \* **034/2021 Highways & Transport**
- i VTAG report from Cllr K Evans
  - ii A12 to A120 Widening – A120 Routes - A120 Community Forum meeting update
  - iii Councillors to discuss any issues to report regarding Transport / Refuse to BDC and/or ECC
  - iv Village Speeding Issues and Cycle routes for the village
- \* **035/2021 Committee and Representatives Reports**  
To receive a report, consider and agree any actions arising from the report on the following:
- i FCC Trustees Meeting from Cllr L Blackburn
  - ii Neighbourhood Plan Committee from Cllr L Blackburn
  - iii PRoW & Cycleway Committee from Cllr C Dobson
  - iv Feering Environmental Working Party from Cllr C Dobson
  - v Employment Committee from Cllr P Lees
- \* **036/2021 Braintree Association of Local Councils**  
To consider the letter received from BALC and agree to the Council re-joining BALC
- \* **037/2021 Kings Dene Pressure Group**  
To consider and agree whether Feering Parish Council should join the pressure group against the Kings Dene development
- \* **038/2021 PRoW Committee Request for Dog Waste Bin**  
To consider and agree request from PRoW committee to purchase a further dog waste bin on Old Road near the end of Footpath 10
- 039/2021 Health and Wellbeing Working Group Formation**  
Update on the formation of the working group
- 040/2021 EALC Climate Crisis Conference**  
To receive report back from Cllr P Lees on the conference
- 041/2021 Meeting with Crown Estates**  
Update following meeting with Crown Estates
- \* **042/2021 Christmas Tree for 2021**  
To receive update on a Christmas Tree on the village green.
- \* **043/2021 Training**  
To discuss and agree training requests.

\* **044/2021 Emergency Powers Policy**

To discuss and agree draft Emergency Powers Policy for delegated authority if needed from May 2021

\* **045/2021 Community Centre Energy Efficiency**

To receive update on the possibility of grant applications

\* **046/2021 Kelvedon & Feering Rugby Club**

To receive any update and agree any progress

**047/2021 Tree Works**

To receive an update on works being undertaken and future works

**048/2021 Items for Next Agenda**

Date of Next Full Council meeting **Tuesday 16 March 2021 at 7.30pm**

\* denotes a decision may be made at this meeting